!ADVIS_QRY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS

Ve | LestName |Fustham| APPICENt | ZNE |Mumontyr] Teeof Position
MEMBER #8 MILLER DAWN 1/4/2011] 1/5/20159 REAPPOINTMENT
MEMBER #16  [SOUTHARD  [SHAREN 1/4/2011] 1/5/2015]9 REAPPOINTMENT
MEMBER #2 SKRADSKI CAROL 1/4/2011] 1/5/2015]9 REAPPOINTMENT
MEMBER #3 TOMLJANOVICH|ESTHER 1/4/2011] 1/5/2015(9 REAPPOINTMENT
MEMBER#15-  |OLSON CAROLE 1/4/2011] 1/5/2015(9 REAPPOINTMENT
CHAIR MAE
MEMBER#10  [LERNER GWEN 1/4/2011] 1/5/2015(9 REAPPOINTMENT
MEMBER #4 BELTZ TRACY  1/4/2011] 1/5/2015[9 |REAPPOINTMENT
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Nancy Breems

From: Baumeister, Paula (DOC) [Paula.Baumeister@state.mn.us)

Sent:  Tuesday, December 28, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Nancy Breems

Subject: RE: Advisory Task Force on the Woman and Juvenile Female Offender in Corrections
Hi Nancy,

Since our current commissioner, Joan Fabian, is retiring effective at the end of her appointment please
rescind the Open Appointment Applications that were submitted to the Office of the Minnesota
Secretary of State on December 21, 2010. | will resubmit Open Appointment Applications in January
after we have a commissioner or an interim commissioner appointed by Governor-elect Dayton.

Thank you for your assistance on this.

Paula

Paula Baumeister

MN Dept of Corrections
Paula.Baumeister(@state.mn.us
651/361-7228
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MN DEPT CORRECTIONS Fax:6516420414 Dec 21 2010 16:15 P.09

MINNESOTA SECRETARY OF STATE ; o

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPOINT b |

(One copy of this form is to be completed for each appointment) L | & |
= Ry )

IT IS THE INTENT OF THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY TO APPOINT: NS, 4

Esther Tomljanovich
Name of appointed member

8533 Hidden Bay Trail, Lake EImo, MN 55042
Address (explain if different than stated on member's application)

AS A MEMBER OF THE: Advisory Task Force on the Woman and Juvenile Female Offender in Corrections
Name of board, council, commission, or task force

FOR A TERM BEGINNING: January 4, 2011 AND ENDING: January 5, 2015

TO SERVE AS: Member
Type of member: i.e., resident of specific district/county, public or professional member, etc. as required by law

REPLACING: Reappointment
Name of previous member or indicate “New Position” or "Reappointment”

| affirm that the foregoing is a full and true statement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 15.0957,
subdivision 6.

Appointing Authority:  Joan Fabian, Commlssioner of Corrections

gﬂftm M"”v—’ December 16, 2010

Sugnature of Wpomnng Authority or Designee Date

Minnesota Statutes 15.0597, subdivision 6, requires that the appointing authority for a multi-member
agency, as defined in Minnesota Statutes 15.0597, subdivision 1, submit written notification of the name of
the person the appointing authority intends to appoint at least five days before the effective date of the

appointment to the Secretary of State.

If the appointing authority intends to appoint a person other than one for whom the Secretary of State has
forwarded an application, the appointing authority shall complete an application on behalf of the appointee
and submit it to the Secretary of State with the completed Notice of Intent to Appoint form.

Mail or fax this completed form to: Secretary of State, Open Appointments

- 180 State Office Building
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
St. Paul, MN 55155-1299
Fax: 651-296-9073

Or defiver'in person to: Room 180 of the State Office Building. Phone: 651-297-5845
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DocNum|SubjCode

FileDate]

Name

Description

01306 |APPT

122110

TRACY BELTZ

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

01307 |APPT

122110

GWEN LERNER

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

01308 |APPT
|

122110

[DAWN MILLER

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

01309 |APPT

122110

CAROLE MAE
OLSON

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

01310 |APPT

122110

JULIE RUD

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

01311 |APPT

122110

CAROL SKRADSKI

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

01312  |APPT

122110

SHAREN
SOUTHARD

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

01313 |APPT

122110

ESTHER
TOMLJANOVICH

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15

"-éO1314 APPT

Nancy Breems

122110

JEN WRIGHT

ADVISORY TASK FORCE ON THE WOMAN AND JUVENILE
FEMALE OFFENDER IN CORRECTIONS; EFF: 01/04/11; EXP:
01/05/15
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From:
Sent:
To:

Baumeister, Paula (DOC) [Paula.Baumeister@state.mn.us]
Tuesday, December 28, 2010 2:19 PM
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



